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Fw: update Chiefs of Mission documents

From: Mills, Cheryl D MillsCD@state.gov

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com

Subject: Fw: update Chiefs of Mission documents
Fyi

From: Kenna, Corley

To: Kenna, Corley; 'cheryl.mills ; Mills, Cheryl D
Sent; Mon Mar 09 21:59:19 2009

Subject: Re: update Chiefs of Mission documents

~does nat speak Spanish.

From: Kenna, Corley

To: 'Cheryl Mills" ; Mills, Chery! D

Sent: Mon Mar 09 19:40:38 2009

Subject: update Chiefs of Mission documents

(All three documents pasted below and attached.)

Career Incumbent Posts - Recommended Candidates 2009 Rotation[1]

Country Recommended Career Candidate

Afghanistan

Argentina
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Azerbaijan Republic
Belarus

Benin

Bolivia

Burkina Faso
Burundi

Croatia:
Equatorial Guinea
Georgia

Guinea

Haiti

Iceland

Iraq

Kosovo

Lithuania

Maldives,
Sri Lanka:

Country

Marshall Islands
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Micronesia
Mongolia

Nepal:

Niger

Oman

Papua New Guinea,
Solomon Islands,
Vanuatu

Philippines
Suriname

Sudan
Secretary.)

Swaziland
Tajikistan
Tunisia
Turkmenistan
Uganda
Ukraine

Zimbabwe

(The incumbent in Khartoum is a Chargé approved by the D Committee and

Other Career Mission Posts - Recommended Candidates

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163805 Date: 08/29/2018

B5
B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163805 Date: 08/29/2018

USUN Deputy:

UNVIE (US Mission to the Vienna Office of the United Nations):

USNATO (US Mission to the North Atlantic Treaty Organization): 2] (currently Kurt
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